
From: Ambrose Moran <ambrose@ambrosemoran.com>  
Sent: Sunday, October 5, 2025 12:33 PM 
To: 'Carolyn Amyotte' <mayor@northkawartha.ca> 
Subject: Ambrose Jack lake Boat Launch FR 52A 

 
Good afternoon Mayor Carolyn 
 
Your stated position that “ Unfortunately the boat launch is not on 
municipal property..   it is on private property” is subject to a lot 
of cottage community chat. 
 
I can appreciate that reading surveys is areal challenge for those 
who do not have training or experience in that field   ... and I feel the 
ongoing misunderstandings about the ownership and access issues 
are best appreciated on the actual site. To assist I have spray 
painted certain boundaries and my neighbors that I have met on site 
over the past couple of weeks now can now better understand the 
property ownership and access issues. 
 
I would like to meet with you at the boat launch to clarify what is 
very evident that the Township in fact does own the boat launch 
property. You may with to bring appropriate staff members and 
your solicitor if available.  
 
As you may recall, it took many years ( 2003-2018)  for residents on 
FR52 to finally get the township to admit they owned the causeway 
property and the associated culvert. The Township Council 
had  previously relied on staff your then solicitor for advice which 
turned out to be wrong. No up-to-date surveys were available. In the 
case of the boat launch it is clear who owns the property as 
previous existing registered 1985 survey and updated 2024 survey 
sketch information confirms the factual property boundaries.  
  

Mayor Amyotte invited for  site visit  



This is not the first time we have experience the township denying 
property ownership. When the  FR 52 culvert washed out in 
2008  ....   affected property owners requested that the township to 
replace their culvert. Initially the Township Reeve agreed and 
initiated the repairs ... but subsequently the township then solicitor 
advised the township not to take responsibility as it was a private 
road when in fact it was located on a public highway.     The 
township was prepared to leave us stranded  and they proceeded to 
simply redesignate our properties as Water Access Only within the 
911 emergency property identification response system.   The 
Township quoted us $71,000 to undertake the culvert replacement 
work on their property. Affected property owners reluctantly 
undertook the work through a local contractor as a cost of $20,000 
in order to restore access to their properties.  All this was based on 
the Township denying they owned this part of the road. 



 
 
The boat launch property ownership is much better defined and I 
and other submit the Township owns the boat launch and it is 
not located on private property.  
 



I believe it is in everybody’s interest, including yours, to clearly 
understand the ownership and access issues associated with this 
long-established essential boat launch facility. 
 
Please Let me know if you are willing to come to the site for a 
briefing on the boundaries and access and what time works for you. 
 

 
 

Ambrose Moran 
Web www.ApsleyWatch.com 

Direct # 705 656 2000 

 

Cc List BL 1 

 

 

Update Oct 7th  
Mayor responded   

 

http://www.apsleywatch.com/

